
1

From: Robin Smithyman 
Sent: 30 April 2021 10:35
To: Aldridge, Steven
Subject: Re: Land at Lea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire - Ref: 19/000053/CM - Tree 22
Attachments: KD.LCF.041 Typical Sections - Tree 22.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear��Steve,��
����
To��clarify��Cody’s��request��please��find��attached��a��plan��which��illustrates��both��an��east��west��and��north��south��
section��along��the��line��of��Tree��22.��
����
The��section��picks��up��the��minimum��18m��RPA��either��side��of��the��tree,��the��current��land��levels,��base��of��mineral��
extraction,��undisturbed��ground��and��the��restored��land��/ ��land��land

��
Director��
Fox��Studio,��King��Street,��Much��Wenlock,��Shropshire��TF13��6BL��

��
����
This��message��is��intended��only��for��the��usethe��



2

Cc:��Mindykowski,��Adam��<AMindykowski@worcestershire.gov.uk>��
Subject:��RE:��Further��Information��(Regulation��25)���r��Land��at��Lea��Castle��Farm,��Kidderminster,��Worcestershire���r��
Ref:��19/000053/CM��
����
Thanks��very��much��Steve.��This��is��very��helpful��in��understanding��consideration��for��dormouse��in��the��scheme.��No��
further��comments��on��dormice��from��me��at��this��stage,��thank��you.��However��please��do��let��me��know��if��any��further��
assessment��from��me��of��the��survey��reports��submitted��would��be��helpful��to��

��




